AGENDA

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING OF
THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY
OF WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA
Walker County Courthouse Annex Ill, 201 S Main Street
LaFayette, Georgia 30728

Date: Thursday January 23, 2020
Time: Immediately following the Public Hearings
Call to Order: Commissioner Whitfield will call the meeting to order

Open of the Regular Meeting

Minutes: Approval of the minutes from the Public Hearing and the Regular
Scheduled Commissioner’s Meeting that was held on January 9, 2020

New Business:

I Resolution R-003-20 To Declare Property of the Walker County
Sheriff’s Office Unserviceable Surplus and Removed from the
County Inventory

l. Walker County Stormwater Facility Maintenance Agreement for
Dadeni Solar Learning Center. Tax Parcel # 0-268-001D

. Carolyn Simpson requests a rezone from C-1/R-2 split to C11 for
property located at 9558 N. Hwy 27, Rock Spring, GA 30739. Tax
Parcel # 0-325-1-005 (Planning Commission Recommendation:
Approved as Submitted)

Iv. Jimmy Simpson Foundation requests a rezone from C-1/ R-2 split
to C-1 for property located at 9588 N. Hwy 27, Rock Spring, GA
30739. Tax Parcel # 0-325-1-004 (Planning Commission
Recommendation: Approved as Submitted)



Adjournment:

Open Discussion:

VI.

VII.

Jimmy Simpson Foundation requests a rezone from C-1/R-2 split
to C-1 for property located at 9622 N. Hwy 27, Rock Spring, GA
30739. Tax Parcel # 0-325-1-003 (Planning Commission
Recommendation: Approved as Submitted)

Diane Barker Estate requests a conditional use variance for
property located at 2664 E. Hwy 136, LaFayette, GA 30728. Tax
Parcel # 0-506-1-026 (Planning Commission Recommendation:
Approved as Submitted)

Robert Wilson requests a conditional use variance for property
located at 5665 Hwy 193 Flintstone, GA 30725. Tax Parcel # 0-506-
1-026 (Planning Commission Recommendation: Approved with
Conditions, only operating 10 hours a day and half day on
Saturdays)

Commissioner Whitfield will adjourn the meeting

The business on the Agenda being completed, Commissioner
Whitfield will open the floor for general discussion related to
Walker County. Speakers are asked to limit their questions and
comments to 5 minutes and keep topics related to county
business.

The next regular scheduled Commissioner’s Meeting will be held on Thursday, February 13, 2020 at 6:00 PM.



Walker County Governmental Authority
Office of the Commissioner
101 South Duke Street, P.O. Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437
Minutes of the Scheduled Public Hearin

January 9, 2020

l. Call to order

Commissioner Whitfield called to order the Public Hearing
held at Walker County Courthouse Annex Ill, 201 S Main
Street, LaFayette, Georgia at 6:00 PM on January 9, 2020.

Il. Attendees

The following persons were present: Commissioner
Shannon Whitfield, Legal & Policy Director David Gottlieb,
Economic and Community Development Director Robert
Wardlaw, Public Relations Director Joe Legge, Chief
Financial Officer Greg McConnell, Landfill Manager Paine
Gily, Public Works Director Carlen Bowers, County Clerk
Rebecca Wooden. Other guests signed in at the meeting as
well, please see the attached sign in sheet.

lll. Invocation: Given by Commissioner Shannon Whitfield
IV. Pledge: United States Flag

V. Pledge: Georgia Flag

VI. Open of Public Hearing:

. Commissioner Whitfield reviewed the Ordinance No. 0-01-20 -
Amendment to Chapter 6 in the County Code of Ordinances
Regulating the Possession, Sale & Distribution of Alcoholic
Beverages. Commissioner Whitfield asked everyone to look at the



draft of Ordinance No. 0-01-20 Sec.6-8 a) Prohibited locations.
With regard to the sale of malt beverages and wine by the
package, Sec. 6-93 A) an on premises consumption.
Commissioner Whitfield explained that current code had set backs
and people were requesting for the county to modernize and as
these were reviewed compared to what the state minimums are.
In a nutshell we are really trying to deregulate and become more
business friendly and to have smaller government. To also default
back to the state minimums on both by the package and on
premises consumption. At this time Commissioner Whitfield
asked if anyone would like to come forward to speak regarding
this Ordinance keeping all comments and questions pertaining to
this Ordinance No. 0-01-20. Mr. Rick Tallent, tax payer and Pastor
came forward and wanted to express his concern after reviewing
the Ordinance No. 0-01-20 the only change he noticed was the
removal of the distance of 300 feet from a church. He couldn’t
understand why 300 feet and why remove that. Commissioner
Whitfield explained the reason 300 feet is because that is the
State of Georgia minimum. Mr. Tallent stated that most churches
are not aware of this; it was brought forward during the holidays
and asked if it could be delayed until more people were made
aware. Commissioner Whitfield explained the advertisement met
required process and that no action would be taken tonight and
there may be things that we still need to review. Mr. Tallent asked
again why the 300 feet distance is being removed. Economic
Development Director, Mr. Robert Wardlaw stated this is actually
a competitive disadvantage and Georgia took back the minimum.
Large grocery stores could sell but the locally owned “Mom &
Pop” stores can’t sell near these facilities. City of LaFayette and
other cities in Walker County have already adopted this. Mr.
Tallent explained that he has a problem with removing the
distance of 300 feet whether it is in the city or the county. Linda
Davis, taxpayer, came forward and said that she has the same
question, why now and why does the City of Chickamauga have to
come to LaFayette to get permission? Ms. Davis was discussing
distance with another gentleman in the audience that owns Five
Points Farmhouse restaurant in Chickamauga. The location of this
restaurant falls 20 yards outside of the city limits and two and a
half feet short of the 300 feet from a local church. Commissioner
Whitfield explained they don’t, this is only for the unincorporated
areas of Walker County and each city adopts their own
ordinances. Governing Body of Walker County has to be located at
the County Seat which is in Lafayette. Commissioner Whitfield
explained that if this restaurant was located inside the City of



Chickamauga, they would be going to the City of Chickamauga to
discuss this situation. Mr. Wardlaw explained Five Points
Farmhouse is inside Walker County and his ability to sell what he’s
wanting to sell depends on what this county ordinance says, not
the City of Chickamauga. City of Lookout Mountain,
Chickamauga, Rossville Lafayette can do what they see fit. The
only thing we are considering here is outside of the city limits but
within Walker County. Ms. Davis explained that she didn’t really
come to the meeting to discuss the Farmhouse Restaurant but she
really wanted to state out of respect for the house of God we
need to be whatever we want to be. Mr. Wardlaw explained the
call from Five Points is what got this all started and upon
reviewing it was discovered things needed to be updated to the
State of Georgia requirements. Ms. Davis agreed with Pastor
Tallent this information should have been publicized a lot longer
than through the holidays and an explanation given to the people.
Mr. Wardlaw wanted to clarify that tonight is only the first Public
Hearing; there will be a second Public Hearing on January 23,
2020. Mr. Tallent came forward again and asked in a situation
such as Five Points, could they not be given a variance? Mr.
Wardlaw explained that it could have possibly been given but we
find that as an unfair practice, everyone should have the
opportunity or no one. We don’t have a lot of restaurants right
now but hope to have a lot as the retail hopefully grows and tax
revenue kicks in. The only way for the county to get revenue is
with property tax and sales tax and we don’t want any more
property taxes. We can do these things and capture the retail
dollars in Walker County. We don’t need this money going to our
friends at Catoosa or Hamilton County anymore when we could
be gaining revenue here in Walker County and this is the way.
Mr. Tallent explained all he was asking is about a variance. Mr.
Wardlaw explained they decided to get the Government out of it
and let the free market express itself. Mr. Jim Davis, taxpayer in
Walker County, he wanted to say to Commissioner Whitfield that
he doesn’t think he is dumb enough to try this in the next two-
three weeks. You let this get out and you will have to rent the
Tivoli because you will need a building larger than anything
Walker County has. Its election time and this isn’t what you want.
It seems like this gentleman; Robert Wardlaw wants this more
than you want it. Commissioner Whitfield explained that if it
were up to him he would remove it county wide but he can’t do
that. Sunday sales were put on the ballot and it passed by around
84%. Mr. Davis stated that what little bit of revenue this will bring
in will not help the county. It will be like the bike riders; it brings



VII.

VIII.

IX.

nothing to Walker County and is nothing but an aggravation. This
is going to hurt you a lot worse than it will help you. Mr. Davis
asked Mr. Wardlaw if he wasn’t building a bar-b-q restaurant
south of town, correct? Mr. Wardlaw responded, yes. Mr. Davis
asked if it was in the City of LaFayette? Mr. Wardlaw replied, yes
it is in the City. Mr. Davis stated, good, because he figured this is
what all of this is about. Commissioner Whitfield stated, no, it
isn’t even in the jurisdiction this is for. Mr. Davis explained that
he worked for Shannon every way possible but that you don’t
need to do this, Shannon, | promise you. Nick Thiers from Five
Points Farmhouse wanted to just explain that he is for this
Ordinance. In the City of Chickamauga you could put a bar inside
of a church but | am just 20 yards from the City and can’t sell
alcohol. As a business owner is difficult to make money off of a six
dollar vegetable plate.

Adjournment: The Public Hearing was adjourned at 6:26

Public Comment
{Audio Recording of Public Hearing and comments are on file in
Commissioner’s Office — 19-01-09}
Commissioner Comments

{Audio Recording of Commissioner’s Hearing comments are on file
in Commissioner’s Office — 19-01-09}

Minutes approved by:

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Sole Commissioner
Walker County Georgia

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Clerk, Rebecca Wooden






Office of the Commissioner
101 South Duke Street, P.0. Box 445
LaFayette, GA 30728
706-638-1437
Minutes of the Regular Scheduled Commissioner’s

Meeting

January 9, 2020

I. Callto order

Commissioner Whitfield called to order the Regular
Scheduled Commissioner’s Meeting held at Annex Ill, 201
S. Main Street, Lafayette, Georgia at 6:00 PM on January 9,
2020.

Il. Attendees:

The following persons were present: Commissioner
Shannon Whitfield, Legal & Policy Director David Gottlieb,
Economic and Community Development Director Robert
Wardlaw, Public Relations Director Joe Legge, Chief
Financial Officer Greg McConnell, Landfill Manager Paine
Gily, Public Works Director Carlen Bowers, County Clerk
Rebecca Wooden. Other guests signed in at the meeting as
well, please see the attached sign in sheet.

lll. Commissioner Whitfield approved and signed the minutes from the Regular
Scheduled Meeting on December 12, 2019

V. New Business:

l. Commissioner Whitfield asked CFO Greg McConnell to discuss the
grant pertaining to Resolution R-02-20 to Authorizing the Filing of
an Application with the Georgia Department of Transportation
and the United States Department of Transportation for Grant for
Public Transportation Assistance Under Title 49 U.S.C., Section



V.

VIl

IX.

Il

Adjournment:

Public Comment

5311. Mr. McConnell explained Walker County has had this grant
for 20 years or longer with matching Federal money. They
provide 80 percent of funding for the buses, the State provides 10
percent and Walker County provides the remaining 10 percent.
Essentially this is an outside funding enterprise and | recommend
that we continue applying for it. Commissioner Whitfield thanked
Mr. McConnell and explained the Transit system is very important
to our citizens of Walker County and heavily utilized. We are
looking at being able to expand the service with extended hours.
As Greg stated the Federal and State funds which are what this
grant is and basically Walker County gets new mini buses for
around $4,600.00, which is the 10 percent that Walker County is
responsible for. We see the value this brings to our community
and the number of people that depend on this service.

Commissioner Whitfield apologized for getting the Agenda out of
order but at this time will continue. He read Resolution R-01-20 to
Set the Qualifying Fees for the 2020 Elections and read each
position.

Commissioner Whitfield acceptance Melba Powell’s resignation
from the Walker County Board of Assessors and also read the
appreciation letter that will be mailed to Ms. Powell. Mr. Wardlaw
asked that even though Ms. Powell isn’t present, he would like for
everyone to applaud Ms. Powell. She has been with Walker
County for a long time.

Commissioner Whitfield reviewed the Walker County
Departmental Statistics — December 2019

The Commissioner’s Meeting was adjourned at 6:37 PM

{Audio Recording of Regular Scheduled Commissioner’s Meeting and
comments are on file in Commissioner’s Office — 19-01-09}

Commissioner Comments

{Audio Recording of Regular Scheduled Commissioner’s Meeting
comments are on file in Commissioner’s Office — 19-01-09}



Minutes approved by:

Shannon K. Whitfield Date
Sole Commissioner
Walker County Georgia

Minutes prepared by: Walker County Clerk, Rebecca Wooden



RESOLUTION R-003-20

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLE COMMISSIONER OF WALKER COUNTY TO
DECLARE PROPERTY OF THE WALKER COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
UNSERVICEABLE SURPLUS AND REMOVE FROM THE COUNTY INVENTORY

WHEREAS, 0.C.G.A. § 36-9-2 provides that the county governing authority shall have
the control of all property belonging to the county and may, by order entered on its minutes,
direct the disposal of any real property which may lawfully be disposed of and make and execute
good and sufficient title thereof on behalf of the county; and

WHEREAS, the Sheriff has requested the property listed on Exhibit A and Exhibit B be
deemed unserviceable surplus and further requests that the property be removed from the
County inventory;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sole Commissioner of Walker County,
Georgia that the property listed in Exhibit A and Exhibit B attached hereto, and made a part
hereof, be hereby declared unserviceable surplus and removed from the County inventory.

SO RESOLVED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of January, 2020.

ATTEST: WALKER COUNTY, GEORGIA

REBECCA WOODEN, County Clerk SHANNON K. WHITFIELD, Sole Commissioner



EXHIBIT A

MEMO
To: Walker County Commissioney
From: Sheriff Steve Wilson 5%/
Date: January 8, 2020

Subject:  Surplus Equipment

Please declare the following equipment unserviceable surplus and remove from the county
inventory it is in nonworking condition. These items will be taken to the landfill for disposal.

PN S g b

NN — = = = e = e e = = \©
— O 0 0 O LN bW~ O

Canon Image Runner Model 330S Copier Serial #NQJ59603 (Annex)
Lexmark Model T650N Printer Serial #tUNKNOWN (Annex)
Lexmark Model T640 Printer Serial #UNKNOWN (Annex)

Sharp Model 25KS180 TV Serial #652464 (Annex Rm. 1)

GE Model 25GT506 TV Serial #450427109 (Annex Rm. 1)

Emerson Model TC1316RN Serial #14988276 (Annex Rm. 1)
Symphonic Model WF203 Serial #J23378695 (Annex Rm. 2)
Magnavox Model CCR202QT02 Serial #31312395 (Annex Rm. 2)
Magnavox Model CCR202ATO02 Serial #31314627 (Annex Rm. 2)

. KDS Computer Monitor Serial #FACGU810285304 (Court Services)
. Sanyo Monitor Serial #D9500421605410 (Court Services)

. Dell Monitor Serial #UNKNOWN (Court Services)

. 16CH Multiplex Serial #UNKNOWN (Court Services)

. Lexmark Copier Serial #44470117007D3 (Court Services)

. Sharp Fax Serial #77127387 (Court Services)

. Motorola Radius CP200 Serial #018THSK724 (Court Services)
. 16 Channel Camera DVD Serial #UNKNOWN (Court Services)
. 10 Channel Hunt Camera Serial #UNKNOWN (Court Services)
. Officejet Pro 8620 printer Ser. # CN5S6UFKOYT (nonworking)

. Brother Intellifax 2920 copy/fax no number (nonworking)

. Lexmark 4513 desktop printer No number (nonworking)



EXHIBIT B

MEMO
To: Walker County Commissioner
From: Sheriff Steve WilsonW
Date: January 8, 2020
Subject: Surplus Equipment

Please declare the following equipment unserviceable surplus and remove from the County
inventory. This equipment is being stored by the Walker County Sheriff’s Office to be auctioned
off at the next County Auction or on govdeals.com.

1. American dryer corp. Commercial clothes dryer electric machine recently removed from
service in the Walker County Jail. Ser. # 460532 AE~ WORKING

2. American dryer corp. Commercial clothes dryer electric machine recently removed from
service in the Walker County Jail. Ser. # 460533 AE  NON WORKING

3. Lexmark color copier Service ID # 11912 (working)

4, Canon Image runner 1023 IF copier Service ID # 9179 (working)

5. Canon Image runner 3570 copier Service #8939 (working)

6. Canon Image runner 2220i copier Service #7009 (working)

7. HP Laser printer Ser. # USGL009862 Mod. # C4224A (Unknown working)

8. HP Laser printer Ser. # USRL006240 Mod. # C4224A (Unknown working)

9. HP Laser printer Ser. # USLF012541 Mod. # C4224A (Unknown working)

10. HP Lasarjet P2030 Ser. # VNB3F34486 (working)

11. Wilson Jones Shredder 1250 Ser.# A409344 (nonworking)

12. Magnavox Television with VCR/DVD Ser. #V19551968 Mod. #MWC24T5

13. Motorola Model PR860 Serial #15THAG0569

14. Motorola Model MT1000 Serial #751AQY2570 with charger

15. Motorola Model HT750 Serial #672TZEG520

16. Motorola Model PR860 Serial #005TFJ0754

17. Motorola Shoulder Mic Serial #NMN6247A

18. Motorola Model HT1250 Serial #749THC8470

19. Motorola Shoulder Mic Serial #RMN5073B

20. Motorola Shoulder Mic Serial #PMMN4039A

21.  Motorola Model HT1000 Serial #402AVSU434

22. Kenwood Portable Serial #30802353

23. Motorola Model MT1000 Serial #751AQY2571

24.  Motorola Model MT1000 Serial #UNKNOWN

25. Motorola Model HT750 Serial #UNKNOWN

26. Motorola Model MT1000 Serial #UNKNOWN



27
28.
29.
30.

AutoClear X-Ray Scanner Manufactured 2004 Serial #04-10-05 P41
AutoClear X-Ray Scanner Manufactured 2007 Serial #07-04-23 P226

Autokumpu walk through scanner no number found
Garrett model PD65001 walk through scanner ser. #34086050



WALKER COUNTY STORMWATER FACILITY
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this fifth day
of December ,2019 , by and between (Insert Full Name
of Owner)_Wesley Butler hereinafter called the “Landowner”,

and the Governing Authority of the Walker County, hereinafter called the “County”.
WITNESSETH, that

WHEREAS, the Landowner is the owner of certain real property described as (Tax Map/Parcel

0-268-001D Identification Number as recorded by deed in the land records of

Walker County, Georgia, and Deed Book Page hereinafter called the “Property”.

WHEREAS, the Landowner is proceeding to build on and develop the property; and WHEREAS,
the Site Plan/Subdivision Plan known as (Name of Plan/Development on the final plat)
hereinafter called the “Plan”, which is expregsly made a part hereof, as approved or to be
approved by the County, provides for detentign of Stormwater within the confines of the
property; and

Dadeni Solar Learning Center

WHEREAS, the County and Landowner, its successors and assigns, including any homeowners
association, agree that the health, safety, and welfare of the residents of Walker County,
Georgia, require that on-site Stormwater management facilities be constructed and maintained
on the Property; and

WHEREAS, the County requires that on-site Stormwater management facilities as shown on the
Plan be constructed and adequately maintained by the Landowner, its successors and assigns,
including any homeowners association.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the forgoing premises, the covenants contained hereon,
and the following terms and conditions, the parties hereto agree as follows:



1. The on-site Stormwater management facilities shall be constructed by the Landowner, its
successors and assigns, in accordance with the plans and specifications identified in the Plan.

2. The Landowner, its successors and assigns, including any homeowners association, shall
adequately maintain the Stormwater management facilities. This includes all pipes, channels or
other conveyances built to convey Stormwater to the facility, as well as all structures,
improvements, and vegetation provided to control the quality of the Stormwater. Adequate
maintenance is herein defined as good working condition so that these facilities are performing
their design functions. The Stormwater Structural Control Maintenance Checklists are to be
used to establish what good working condition is acceptable to the County.

3. The Landowner, its successors and assigns, shall inspect the Stormwater management facility
and submit and inspection report annually. The purpose of the inspection is to assure safe and
proper functioning of the facilities. The inspection shall cover the entire facilities, berms, outlets
structure, pond areas, access roads, etc. Deficiencies shall be noted in the inspection report.

4. The Landowner, its successors and assigns, hereby grant permission to the County;, its
authorized agents and employees, to enter upon the Property and inspect the Stormwater
management facilities whenever the County deems necessary. The purpose of inspection is to
follow-up on deficiencies and/or to respond to citizen complaints. The County shall provide the
Landowner, its successors and assigns, copies of the inspection findings and a directive to
commence with the repairs if necessary.

5. In the event the Landowner, its successors and assigns, fails to maintain the Stormwater
management facilities in good working condition acceptable to the County, the County may
enter upon the Property and take whatever steps necessary to correct deficiencies identified in
the inspection report and to charge the costs of such repairs to the Landowner, its successors
and assigns. This provision shall not be construed to allow the County to erect any structure of
permanent nature on the land of the Landowner outside of the easement for the Stormwater
management facilities. It is expressly understood and agreed that the County is under no
obligation to routinely maintain or repair said facilities, and in no event shall this Agreement be
construed to impose any such obligation on the County.

6. The Landowner, its successors and assigns, will perform the work necessary to keep these
facilities in good working order as appropriate. In the event a maintenance schedule for
Stormwater management facilities (including sediment removal) is outlined on the approved
plans, the schedule will be followed.



7. In the event the County pursuant to this Agreement, performs work of any nature, or
expends and funds in performance of said work for labor, use of equipment, supplies, material,
and the like, the Landowner, its successors and assigns, shall reimburse the County upon
demand, within thirty (30) days of receipt thereof for all costs incurred by the County
hereunder.

8. This Agreement imposes no liability of any kind whatsoever on the County and the
Landowner agrees to hold the County harmless from any liability in the event the Stormwater
management facilities fail to operate properly.

9. This Agreement shall be recorded among the land records of Walker County, Georgia, and
shall constitute a covenant running with the land, and shall be binding on the Landowner, its
administrators, executors, assigns, heirs and any other successors in interests, including any
homeowners association.

Unofficial Witness to signature below %yﬂw #

Robe’rt D. Old{-ﬂﬂald, IIT
Pdeni Solar Chickamauga, LLC

Witness the following signature and s

Wesley Butler (Landowner)

Company/Corporation/Partnership Name (SEAL)

By: L(/M/&? 5%/22:’

Wesley Butler (Landowner)

(Type Name and Title)

g

The foragoing Agreement was acknowledged before me this day
of e 4 ,20__A0 , by
NOTARY PUBLIC %ZL/ % % \\\\\\“‘“"""u,,%

(7

\)

My Commission Expires: aade 19 ALLZ e“:}@\\’ACH@
7T § & L0T4g;,
! oxppgg

: B
.+ AUGU. :
< 3 HOSTIT a0pp

3

&
a’\“\\\

TN

X UBLIC T O S



EXECUTED BY WALKER COUNTY

COUNTY OF , GEORGIA

By:

(Type Name and Title)

The foregoing Agreement was acknowledged before me this day
of 20 , by
NOTARY PUBLIC

My Commission Expires

Approved as to Form:

County Attorney Date



3.4.1.3 Inspection and Maintenance Requirements

Table 3.4.1-1 Typical Maintenance Activities for Dry Detention / Dry ED Basins
(Source: Denver Urban Storm Drainage Manual 1999)

Activity Schedule

1. Remove debris from basin surface to minimize Annually and following
Outlet clogging and Improve aesthetics significant storm events

2. Remove sediment buildup as needed based on
Repair and revegetate eroded areas inspection

Perform structural repairs to inlet and others

3. Mow to limit unwanted vegetation Routine

Volume 2 (Technical Handbook) Georgia Stormwater Management Manual 3.4-5
Company/Corporation/Partnership Name: Wesley Butler (Landowner)

Signature: M/j&g’/;)/‘g,ﬂ—%\—

| | ot
The foregoing Agreement was acknowledged before me this

Day of

w t0 oA Dbt /L Ruidte

NOTARY PUBLI

My Commission Expires: 7%\44/& /’Z QMM




v
WL

VdIONIId ONIOYNYW ‘Il ‘31314070 *Q 1y380Y

29009 T ‘>00¥EHLYON
0¥l 3LINS ‘3AIYG AW3AVOV 009
ONI ¥Y10S IN3Iava
B[CENEREERE]

DO = .4 -3VOS

dVIN NOILVOO

oy -

o'e

0z - - -

o

"‘ON DNIMVId

¥20819 ‘ON 103r0Nd
: AN AON 3I¥a NV1d
Q—w nok al0jeq —_&o 6107 '90 Y3BWIAON 31V
‘Mojaq sieym mouy 66CGE ON NOILYOIJILNID DOMSH
L2841 "ON_3SN3JIT, VIONO3D

3d ‘NI3LS HOMVI NHj
S iz

Dile-aLeo0L Eﬂﬂ-ﬂﬂoﬂn mz_ ‘SHIANIONT

‘AH U3yVdINd

TTooTTTr e a "~ T133HS STIVL3A - Ods3
’ ’ ’ ©7 7 L 133HS STIVLIA - 0dS3
e o o ’ NY1d LNaWdO13A3a IS
s S g . . .. I Bk = APy

ERTIN

X3ANI ONIMYYA

HILNIO ONINYVIT HVI0S
0711 "¥V10S IN3ava

U3 LnOAYT (ZA51Z019) TUL C'L Ormved S1e0 Buesey 755 {973 £35 W=50) 9L0819 15308 U




NY1d IN3WJOT3A3a 3US

O77¥vY10S INZava

11D 143 30 INIZNGD HRLLIAW MO LNCHIM

L231Otid HO FO HIHIO JNVY 4D |

HO G300 TRNYIS 20 LOW TIYHS ORMYED

SHL BUHOMASCO DHCTION ‘Siroas v |

HOYBAOD ONV AHOLNIVIS TIV NYLZM TIVHS
=2
s any

“119)ow

IOVAS O LHGNOULTM NY S5 DRAVAT SLL

v " YN ¥V 03IVNOAI0 B NDALLA SENINQ
) 1umuvaiL
£ 25T M1 0 T
HOUINIISNO) DHEUNA ST TIV LY QIHYLIVIY
GNY CLITIAGS4 T4 1A Q0L I SExLvas
1ST9 STensvaIn 501 t
e »
s A IAIIFY ONV ATINOOLS
TATIVHS Qr2dds Tu 19 10N 114 1VHI OSOL 6330 SIOT TIL GNV 11D DNUVLIOIATE
tayn TOSAOL TB4ND0 1
FUGTWG:

3Waved Wh

CRIHL ,0) INOLSIAN QNSO 264

Bl nok asojeq ey
*MOJ0g 837K Hou)|

Iuon
3041

\
1
1
hay
P
$iE
i
o

(ONMYES 5141 MO NOWITS \m\ s
ITAL 325) 3NLS QHSNH0- Z

ot
IONYEUNISIO 40 SIBTT

N
TI0m 4T3 ¥ AVANTL AN
.

(s ao0m)

e i R

Nd 8%F 6102/9/10 ‘INYd O 3UVO

HINON NYE AMYNINITIS CANOAYT "(MBE & 61/9/11/22586¥19) © GVEOIY IN3AYO ST081D "ONMYYQ '920919 :1030YNd LI



ot
ON DMWY
Q310K 8
35

61020014
3uv0 3n3s

¥2081O
OH X

GOESE DOMSD

} 133HS SUVL30 - 0dS3
J77¥Y10S IN3ava

S
IOV
HYS
g
s
r0830

_smouJuoe3a

SNOSUIN

SOTUIU CHOUNO4 HO DRIV KL

<1 SRV Sell

THL ELHOMAAYD ONIC M SUHOM MY
HOFEI00 ONY JHOLALYLS TIVNYITH TIWG
OB CNY HOHLTY THL GIT33 39 TS

O 2101 D SHTTIEONT 15 AD CIAD

60GA00 ‘TINYDS 3 0K TINIE DXVYED
00 12

SY3MV 389N1SIa NO T0HLNOD 1Snd

I 030334 €Y DNUINDT Y0NS LKA NS T

ORUYNS ALY VNS KD UL Lmaoes L

SPANTHYN

g " msieol
LR b1} iy M3LVR
_ RG]
" RS wsm
e ey w Vel _ xav
1 t

! (03 T 1 weenna
Yizzon | uEva i

SIATHOIN REIYINIY AETHTY NO-AVHSS
i 3aw

| TAVL N DESI0 5Y

605 AN 10K) ST WHINT O SINSIOY WI-AVHSS ALY 9

SN SIVAT JIN OL UVH Y LY ICROWO MOND AWaY §

T3y B0 INLS GRGNYD HIM SIS ¥INQD ¥

L3 S I UK SYIRY IR LYINE T

NOUVITIN MGKVIN ANVAIoNIL HIM SY3HY G30n4S1 TWVIS ¢
TN VONIAAOI Y
SLHIMLIVANNYA OL ONITZ0IIV YOYLVAIL 80 10SVEND

WWHISY SY HONS TSI MIW ADEWVD BO/ONY SYRV QIS KO |

LIX3 NOILONYLSNOD SNOLS aaHSNYO

WyyovIa X3

LIX3 NOILONYLSNOD INOLS G3HSNHD

Zrmar
0D S105ALILIY J0 i

B85 pay

0 Ktpnpw 3080 e busnd Aq PR
4oy o stns oYW 0] pesn U5
TRwen

o weuy orcys ‘sadop dane W uxyicjebes
svowad 50 K004 ysyo)s B
1030 s c) prin Buaadd aK)I} ¥
TUDQIN W3R OGRS [OUS £ocks
PD 4R £ WMasd 0} B 'EXKQUIINE
SO LI LDIAW 0} SONIOU

WoHd BAGCY B,GoEEAD KpD0) )0 oen oy
‘uNPE U EIEN T

popuadene 4o LonoRdst piobi/epine

DY) W 15230 0) PUIOPIRY BIUYELS

ROy jO BIDJ PEONUCI D JO SUNDQ}
12 dony xpasd ) ?
P8 eyan/saenais

100 dop o) Jusupae
W 42 3004 oy Brjeopd Boans Krosdumy )
fo ISy Bjoa eooe dy Abands D ¥S000
says pjuss
PO tlospeol WS LIAISU0Y LD (85D g
10 Jeaumow 40 pud 830)u8 Butinuo)

P02 Apein o oj3opan Ay
uien 240> sgolefan Juxowsd v

‘e312d pub eBf ‘g Hoy 0 aons o $9pq (.
“oGpuos eq Aow ) M LA 0|
EuADS| Wiy Jouspdn uauead 0} 01009 ¥ |

BN L e T Yy

murpus Konodum o co sune o) wepna| o

1+0% puod Loqia1ep Bioawinie Wswuusd | ~ 412
© 40 104 1 paood BMMONNE ® 83409 y !

ubtop |

p13od aardas g voilomyt 403 BiqeamIad | O, /7]
100 30 ¢3dop BNEEDd WIKLPDW 8)04A .

9308 1) bUD A eMIGID 0) PITIIA PA Y | o

PRSI Y c

030 POGNISEH Lo Sawnte
0 B3LD T D B3] §0 UHM
AT M 1000 Joaloued o Bupyiony

wan
PQIEp U3 KBapaas buaaib 120) uim
202 aAnojaan Loodum © BuwEnoisy

e3> BUp o) Lokon
w0 03rpoxd 0] weoes Busod eo)ya o
040y 103 Zow TIPSO BOYN KOVO PILINIED
2y wa12jexd Anndus) Buggns |

1-&952
0 tweans g w00 popEIL | \

w2p oy suoly Kmodusy 30 juowRd v %

7 { v, TR mn.e-. ’

I 20 PaARIRD Ko | [T3) | M Stvns _ amnpin w A prpateed e ppoe |

bopni0 0.0 jog saumD Lo UooTebes Bunuoly 9} b LB 4

i Bam s e 1o cos 28 "

EUpcnaun coj0ieten jo JuayRIqolsees s s f ..A\.» bl

10 UG BURBAS PaNES 0 PaOWYLS | pi 3 P
‘AEiet pubpo pagimepun jo 6Rs| A A

GRS 7
NOILJINO830 ARS_wvaza |
SPUWYY IUVIDOW

..538&!5.:3%*55_._
15 DAIMACWY 2KQ B)8 £020dwe) <_§
adem © umop o BIYG
VIrpues Kpjce o) paubieop omiow ogugs |
49 31rousd PS8 ‘B4d Wi pernd v

TR0 : " awsudioy puo
sensnns| TAVANND
i i Zhvawe AE/. 3 ot 5 s sson 5 eop e svopmm A@

2§ 99300 oA wioieles © paog 130015 (1330e 01 poubrEap EEMIOW YO

ook | T ] fm2emm Lechodu s ypis agayy, - |
BMINAY etoulnd o L100wS) b 3G auSE

vogouous () ow ey jjouns Leup o) odop D 88010 X0 | ...\V‘n.
Z 2 400 2400 (010301 o 0 PO 100 W |G

|

30 wopisnisuoy
Guinp A, oty ca0n 23030p 199

£941130 UIYNNIRD

1 el OYo IR PILISH

4] x| Buponsdt Wy ') Bupoie ‘g5
918y eow oy 410 Budding jo ex3s0xd ayy

J Fornaeues Busq e Bmds Juotzusd ! i
SIS ) D SJYR O)1S UBISANSUS) O PR 05 wf:
.o feauys 01 paI3RASLSY PUSY Anodumy v
i Ggbessszize - {
Jotiuan apUA Syt !

(401 19 30 Bunq 13 ‘weoq Euoog Min3 . g owzaavIS
e o o i s (GO | wmsssrine ey, & ol €
Ui Doty Aquoq Fexols 29 bujocy v =3 © 40 3104 80 papAReucd Coapmanny H -
Sy o e ongrd. 3
B T .-Ewuw. hﬁuﬁwﬁﬂ«._ﬂ.ﬂ!gk - | oo A ) Gazarcd nﬂ..z..n:.: ung pras Eopouni| - A 2 )
DT Wfa S0} 108 syt i o » ssw.w pro ot b g vepnnson gl | e %
s 3= i e 1R @NR30L pod svms P ?

|

WP 2 "wosnje Bugesa oy | ¥ Y- &
’ 2
A

FAI0AB3100 S Uy WS2s burjLIN
wilsls WP WA © 2 10100 014 10

NoLYIITVIS A w
Tamo Y

()
HVYaTALS i wedo 1o BaTRAE 6 Bupdngeics Busaxdug!

i s st e sorre ?11:...1‘7
Seso) n.l oy pojonuan|
s

(
10 £OI0 0 YD boldE '8 PAT b €200, \- |,
HY

deee

21m0a0ita © utans b Bu73910:9 Buejdngs

sd-1mnd » bt Aniodumy v, (5 ’ W po13nneue up 20 ssjuoq Lixcdua) rous v

NOILNOS30 _MORMS _nviza | sousvuafaaos] | NOILJINDS3a TSRS wia_| soova]3aog)
S0UIVAd WHUDNNMNIS SHUIYHE WEUINULS

NOISSIKWOD NOLLVAHISNOD HALVM GNV 110S VISHO3D
S3D1LOVHd TOHLNOD LNIWIAIS ANV NOISOXA 110S ¥O4

W31SAS ONIAOD WHOLINN
vioyo3o

Nd TE € 6102/9/1s ‘Liid «© 31¥Q

153 '1004Y7 (NIXCT 617/9/11/44012910) | TVI30 0T SZ0RLO ONMYNA 'SZ0BID 103Org o



oy

ON LYY

Q3LONSY of —
s o Boo e5a (ONISSVHD ININVAGE) 150 (REVEOIAED

Lozt
awamest NOILYZIIgv1s V3dv a3adnisid NOILYZITIgv1S vauy aagyn.isia
+20810
iy = T oo] 1=01-0]  $3uooeiuon pem———
SEERIME 05| oo i 4] B tewwns) vowes umpl N0 05 M 30vid 14 QoK U3 INTURLII04 %OVI9
ca1-G8 005 Ziczich| " poimR|  sesasn versss won - )
0108 08} 47gt T = 3wv / o oozt LIWHASY SOVELM
T iy
) oos| _ divaisol | oics punssn £rarduag) P (SaHd V@ 'Lsnaavs)
N ASYM 000M|

= HM “BI-0i-| ewowun otapsdesl quus

e 3008 ¥31T14 [SOdWOD DT R e ot A AT
- =| 0 o $-01~02 wy Bupay; augy|
vy SRS gaLE L o Ty [t g ; s p—

mmu SY 2NN AN NOMIY AlddY, = O011[~ 01-0i-01] sawueiuan
e s : S| B TR e
B LEVAY 11 3 IVIL 3N = Y - = - et

m ON €3 CN3 33430 KOV AV IR Q31030024 76 01 VIEY TYIV/INOL ST IV AILS LVIH| # o Ioid] P en sownbo)
23 e -0~ 0004 WS! 3 vondug weares pos
MM TIV/SHOL T IV AVH RH oM” Dot B.!!u..u“

= WG HNOR ATddy| =
iz e ey sl E ] e meeess Bl oD

Selam | Cm | o |, | s o su | [250 ] NOILVZMIBVLS VIEY GIENNLST

s K ruﬂl ONISS34a dOL N N p-erplitoct]
a 0
QUTUCHS 3 0L IV “w Vet ) G -
EC RS M i
- NOLVLI3O3A IN3INVAYId ¥04 SINIWIHINDIY ¥3IZNLy3d on-08 BT B sorses wostes wm
— wiu wn 001-0%; oost Zi~Zi-9 oy )
CAE-5208) wH " . T - eusiv]
ju o —.m.w A0 4 Fowrley ssedwoy .ots.,n.m.oﬁ _Mme."m 16/8 - S| 675 - Gifv] 1576 - suv| szl sal o% VeRgeen 501V, esoyuns| &® 008 Sr=n1-0) o _:”_ 590905 sdary sa403 k00 durm)
3 08 WAL [SOIRS ' a0 s O, N0 W % o REsen i saong
Q W D08 ¥ALIIY 1SOdWOD ey (O] 0L puLs e =| st/ar ~ /8] 61701 - cifel .w.n.m fQ H ' i N 08-0] ﬁ" 1844 et & 0 »a
o m i e e o s i i ol or G0, TR .
m z £aung Pud3 1AG 14433 DIOROIEA] OIS Wy My " coi-08 o e Soneniy tndoss w0
g | g I AR RIS o v - we g S s T
o Avy (ox0/8q)) | (%-d-N) e S35 J0
% W e e iz 00 sl e vga| wose - 2| /e - wre| saes g v 2 byt seansppen| | ONISSINO Tve; - [ aEzGa | DNILRVIY
P o - = o LN T
ﬂ ) SIEGPOCY v 02079] BIE s coo| oy 2| cepnassg U0 N NOLVLIOIA AYVHOLNIAL 04
9 Ui 1O owary JuoRpL 1WO0uT “sewn w0l Ie/s = 1/sf ie/s - si/s| /s - ] savof eaty 5 ..-.Hﬁ!& SININININDIY HIZMLY3S
N s i
Ryl VIIN0D NOLATIO =i (1Baqunyl " o " koL
CHY RGUVINIOIS NOISONT Tl HO WACHS um 0L £ {L0C%) M_wan H 10403 PUY peOd O PIM Ny SdWoD owg Ul W] B2/Z ~ SI/U| G/ = | ie/c = /01| Busnds g 4 ¢ tzepedas) 0 2002Q BIop3Laay) SROGNISLS Vieed itusay i 0y ol TN .E.ha...u_mh o ﬁu__xm uE u_c.wunu 2
ot Gt .| VI WfBAY TUOWDRLY UALINOS UL ) Y d
TOUVINSTCSS NSO 3L 4L GIOLE S 1 Srone i e O e = s Lo Lod 2V pioion § telom DY ‘woi e “ugiunon Sy tivetasdey 1-n
3 33 'NOSOMI 3 1o S 2y e . s 3o B - = - - o kY 2 umBsadwe) 1, Ko e
y I et IRt AR I T g e ST e R IS T A O
K Iy 9 an0e), o K
N 0 Rty Secian Budrom o o amory o wonddy AI4B3)) 001 YUl J) SRURIRY 100 UA0K) 1w Py MIBdL0D Lon w dom s st 4
il g g 3|q m i $ PO0D S4T- 8L 10 WO 1M iwery Buapoasds 0 Bieban cauy Sroredn| Iier s i | cijzi-i/ol] or/u-si/s na ] D o]

v TR b i ; - : a ; :

oY@ S e w0t 1nd emion 1 poog vhan | S = s8] 1w/t = vas] o2z ~ wor] wae| we s cowtwogepes || BT S el e i dnn
T T e B 05 it SPrCuY R\ 0 973 1L Gk <N 2/E - /6| 8L/t - /8] we/z = ije] 8@ 21| el PegcoaLn | W=l ic/e-i/s]  ie/s-17y) 39 08 vl £90,6uD3nG|

| S CZad L s ol oy v vty bnss w/s-vsl  w/s-us| w/seizy oal y wa 1o 0080401 buydaom
rdeou, UIM I JUOuU T3 UM PIvS ejopauy - - = g : 8L/2-yTl  ig/e-i/el ae/e- /x| ot O, 1 60| *orspadsay
Ve g v of or) S/g - USHIELS « S| 68 - o) vl vem Er ie/zi=1/or] on/it~aize| 1e/01~51/8 n g0 1 90 prey sy
£=2 $PL Sowuen 21 Puy Pl PPN sl TS G e v 531 0y "85} 60, Prusuy vesstoly
& P 20 SIS GOOLTZ APRLE IV 0 . _ niog 13 <Vzi=s1/01 - 5 mc wai ¢t T
‘9 o oe bt (LT T A g ey bty S| SE e el o FRied so...u.u si/n=si/e| si/si—<i/e| siii—si/e s w67, w50
_m & Pluwiag wim opy 8pos K1ySnoxg 43 yo| sioL - 1/8| W= e voL el ‘idai-1/01]_a/u-si/s| /o1~ /o) g b | fopog
b ) 2 o B d T 3V |14 DS 000t i
Lo [ o N =| ov/oi~ ws[ sv/oL - V6| sucnf g ks 0 epawy sem u NOD3Y AB SAUVO ONUNVId  {43d SUVH| a3d salvy -
61z o] R PIsA Laan
“ i o0 mg ] prrpi e igetioy no.ﬂ..z Bt sl 168 ~ 1ul 1e/s - =m0 pes weom sposyum|
Y
i I PRIz 1t poy e of Tty o SdO¥O NOINVdWOO mo. YIA0D AUVHOAWIAL ¥Od
_— 0
T N INORS EECT I PO EE LT po S3LVA ONILNYTd ONV ‘SILYY ONILNYId 'SLNVI
3 1676 = /4] /9 v ai/e - -
—= . <6195 059 = gy | v e o 2huds opnuseg|
| WA LG OrCang (D) uim Jog) 3 10 %9 tioruand i
ERRUYY mum Y weld] e/t - Vis| ez/z - 1/os <] s zo| waiolf Jmo) Avwdusy M 0 ey
i m (p395 pagnyan) Lowwn) ‘spowsg
i o wirol sag L )

mmm\m mwwm~ 3 e Buuing pog puy Bumos muq s | /8 = svE| /s - iy -} earzo| wrol !Muvt\munuﬂw - NOILYZITIgVLS V3¥VY a3gynisia

wh 22 \.I. -

3da8% 43an08
AR Aios 39 L0) a3 of wosRd QM SHI0ND ¥ SHIIOOVL

z agaiakes " . k ’ VI3 AL 01 AT4N ¥

amwmm mwmm . RO 01 moiy By peapuy Eoese ey -] i5/6 - o] /g = sie] v V| Ra 05 ssmop Ammduin Mo CIITIN SV VAR LI VSIS BN Of 1A OO T

fakz> SUERM ¥Y 0L WROKAIRGS
mum,ﬂ mmwmwm o e paIS QHY 1OUH WY SINL GL STYANNI LV E3¥W STIVA 1Y) ONV 'STIVD AYH S30N14 ‘Sumave

g mmmmm.mmm ko3 oy warv Sy pea pur (o Bl s/s - wte| 5/s - i o] wais| =@ 05| meen Komdus) g to ol GAIN SY I3 L3 TUNN HIAVA KUK OTDaBS 1S Noye

m =nCangE . 1 B CR30LAY UL 7y 100BY VA SHOTd T~ TISHO S0 1SN A8 TS 3HL 01 £00D SN2 ONY NHOMOH DVTIL

#8380z f8d="> ETEN i e e "(ONGTS IVEOLL HIl NOUVZITTYLS YRV

B4 wws et 5 4 R T - GIMNISI) 240 OL W34 ~ A3A0D TAUVIZOM (HOLVZAIGVIS YISV 03GdNISI0) 150 O M43y ST

4 - - b o i S —— “SOORII TeVE0aaL
awcum 258383 - - 00t | 3y 5303dS 40 S3AL,

AR JAILISNIS-NON 3dAL - JON3S LTS NOM3IY A8 SAUYA ONUNVId mﬁm« savy (NOUVZTURVLS OVOH NOUINMISKOD ~ 23 3X5) AV 3500 50 TOLS QISMD HIR DYAG 3NOIS
SHg efaEaEs _ TVROLYA 10S S0NT SSTI ¥ KM TIVAHNS L ONAAC) ORMOSAL
RYZ a2igs [} H - . TNOUYLION ININYMGY HUM NOUYZIIGVLS V34V GIBUNISIO) €40 O1 ALI3Y ‘NOUVIIA INBNVIRGd

2 5% U3N00 LNINVAYId ¥04 SALVA ONILNVID #® ‘SILVY ONLNVId ‘SINVId SOOI TRAVREE

nd 6y € 0102/9/11 LNk 0 UYC

Q' 520819 "SNAYND 520819 :193Chd LI

17919) T Wil

Zi

TSI LNOAVY “(MeBr € 81/9/11/En




—\ @
__Applicant: LO&’Q\%(\ b\\ M)(?S’O»”(
Map & Parcel: D . 66}\6' | - DO0S Rezone from: C’\ / P-Z to: (”\

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMIMMENDATION:

}’ l(z- 7070 APPROVED AS SUBMITTED™
! o oV RVIIEY)

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISION:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A-3 of 0.C.G.A. The following is for disclosure purposes only and does
not disqualify the petition.

Within the past two years, have you made either campaign contributions totaling $250.00 or more and/or given gifts having value of $250.00 or
more to a local government official who will be responsible for making a recommendation or decision on the application? YES () NO(). If so,
then on a separate page, please furnish the following information.

A)  The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made.

B)  The dollar amount(s) and date(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local government official during the twoyears
immediately preceding the filling of the application: and

C)  Anenumeration and description of each gift having a value of $250.00 or more made by the applicant to each local government
officjal within the past two years:

Signature of Petitioner/Owner:

Wé f%é(@,\g\éz / / /

ﬂ/] DL ¢ /L(/Zuﬂ /ﬁw / / / // /ﬂ/ﬁ
O\(A/N ER DATE PETITIONER DATE




Applicant:TS:\m my 51 (801 Rwﬂagr?o%
Map & Parcel: D‘ L%CQS\V DDQ Rezone from: C’} /12'9\ to: C*’\

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

|-llp-7020 APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

—_—

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISION:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A-3 of 0.C.G.A. The following is for disclosure purposes only and does
not disqualify the petition.

Within the past two years, have you made either campaign contributions totaling $250.00 or more and/or given gifts having value of $250.00 or
more to a local government official who will be responsible for making a recommendation or decision on the application? YES () NO(). If so,
then on a separate page, please furnish the following information.

A)  The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made.

B)  The dollar amount(s) and date(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local government official during the two years
immediately preceding the filling of the application: and

C)  Anenumeration and description of each gift having a value of $250.00 or more made by the applicant to each local government
official within the past two years:

Signature of Petitioner/Owner:

. ( \ / (1971973 45
(DA LU s AL ‘ / (/2&/ 7
E

ownerR 4 ‘pa PETITIONER DATE



2 Q'
; Rf F N pu '
Applicant: ~_ \mmL{ L dim {’\v» Foun decdeo.s

Map & Parcel: T\)“(%mﬂg o (’3@6 Rezone from: p') /Q2 to: (J/\

PLANNING COMIMISSION RECOMIVIENDATION:

-1 9220 APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
’ w

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISION:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A-3 of 0.C.G.A. The following is for disclosure purposes only and does
not disqualify the petition.

Within the past two years, have you made either campaign contributions totaling $250.00 or more and/or given gifts having value of $250.00 or
more to a local government official who will be responsible for making a recommendation or decision on the application? YES () NO{(). If so,
then on a separate page, please furnish the following information.

A)  The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made.

B)  The dollar amount(s) and date(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local government official during the two years
immediately preceding the filling of the application: and

C)  Anenumeration and description of each gift having a value of $250.00 or more made by the applicant to each local government
official within the past two years:

Signature of Petitioner/Owner:

/ 24':757///: : /{fg /z/;// /Jﬁ/;

OWNER DATE PETITIONER DATE




, Applicant:}‘\w\ g ?)a:—\[ er Gt te /%
-3

Map & Parcel: O- -1 - DAk Rezone from: to:

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

Jo L 2020 @
¥ ——\/

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISION:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A-3 of 0.C.G.A. The following is for disclosure purposes only and does
not disqualify the petition.

Within the past two years, have you made either campaign contributions totaling $250.00 or more and/or given gifts having valuez§?$250.00 or
more to a local government official who will be responsible for making a recommendation or decision on the application? YES (aNO (S. Ifso, -
then on a separate page, please furnish the following information.

A)  The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made.

B) The dollar amount(s) and date(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local government official during the two years
immediately preceding the filling of the application: and

C)  Anenumeration and description of each gift having a value of $250.00 or more made by the applicant to each local government
official within the past two years:

Signature of Petitioner/Owner:

OWNER

PETITIONER DATE




Applicant: %ﬁ\ﬂerxr AN | |
O(O’l-d(c)gimmj Use \rCULLCWLc_X.,»

Map & Parcel: C- 03S - D&, Rezone from: to:

PLANNING COMIMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

[ dhat dhes only operabc
|- lle- 2020 APPROVED WiTH conprmions -t Hiet o1l ‘ ’9]} Iy
| o hrs oo dagy v 'z day

on Sabhwdags, ———

7

TABLED

DENIAL

COMMISSIONERS FINAL DECISION:

APPROVED AS SUBMITTED

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS

TABLED

DENIAL

The following disclosure is required of the applicant(s) by Section 36-67A-3 of 0.C.G.A. The following is for disclosure purposes only and does
not disqualify the petition.

Within the past two years, have you made either campaign contributions totaling $250.00 or more and/or given gifts having value of $250.00 or
more to a local government official who will be responsible for making a recommendation or decision on the application? YES () NO (). If so,
then on a separate page, please furnish the following information.

A)  The name of the local government official(s) to whom cash contribution or gift was made.

B)  The dollar amount(s) and date(s) of each campaign made by the applicant to each local government official during the two years
immediately preceding the filling of the application: and

C)  Anenumeration and description of each gift having a value of $250.00 or more made by the applicant to each local government
official within the past two years:

Signature of Petitioner/Owner:

— W/

pafe 7 PETITIONER DATE




